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DNL/138/BSE/932/2023
December 25,2023

Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
MUMBAT - 400 001

Dear 5ir,

Scrip Code: 506401

Sub: Information on loss of Shares Certificates

Re: Regutation 39(3) SEBI (Listing Obtigations and Disctosure Requirements) Regutations , ZO15

With reference to the captioned matter, we have been informed by our Registrar and Transfer
Agent ('RTA') M/s. Link lntime India Private Limited that it has received intimation about loss of
share certificates and request for issue of dupticate share certificates from fottowing sharehotder:

A copy of the intimation received from the RTA is enctosed herewith as Annexure-A.

You are requested kindty to take the sanie on your record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfutty
For DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED

ARVIND BAJPAI
Company Secretary

Enct: as above

DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED

CIN: 124r10GJ1970P1C001735

Registered & Corporate Office:

2"0 Floor, Fermenter House, Alembic City, Atembic Avenue Road, Vadodara - 390 OO3, Gujarat, India.

Tel: +91 265 276 5200/ 276 5500

Investor Retations Contact: investo16> godeepak.com

www.godeepak.com

Sr
No.

Name of Registered
Share Hotders

Fotio No Certificate
Nos.

Number of
Shares

Remark

1. Minoo Nadirsha
Anktesaria

M000970 2838 1370 toss of share
certificates
and lssue of
duplicate share
certificate request



A^nexw e - A
Himani Modi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Alpesh Gandhi < alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in >

25 December 2023 4933
Himani Modi
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

lD2501.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

As perthe Regulation 39(3)of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Regards

Link Intime lndia Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.

DISCLAIMER: This email (which includes any attachments or links to other websites) is intended solely for the named
addressee. lt is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. Delivery to any person other than the
named addressee does not waive privilege or confidentiality. lf you have received this email in error, let us know by
reply email, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. This email is also subject to copyright. You mu5t not
reproduce or distribute it without our consent. We believe that information contained in this email is correct but we
give no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. lt is provided as general information only and does not take
into account your particular circumstances. lt does not purport to be investment advice and you must not act in
reliance on it. To the extent permitted by law, we disclaim all liability (including liability for negligence) for direct or
indirect loss or damage suffered by any recipient acting in reliance on this email. This email may contain information
or links to websites prepared by people who are not our employees or representatives. Such information will be
identified as the product of an independent third party. lt is provided for your interest and convenience only. We
have not independently verified (and to the extent permitted by law disclaim all liability for) its accuracy or
completeness and it does not constitute our recommendation or opinion. Emails may be interfered with, may
contain computer viruses or other defects and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. lt is the

Client Name : Deepak Nitrite Limited

Stop
Transfer
Date

Folio No Name Certificate
No.

Distinctive
No.

No. of
Shares
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22 Dec
2023

M000970 MINOO NADIRSHA

ANKLESARIA

2838 L03777201 -

1.03778570

L370 Lost By

Holder
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